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Marguerite McLean lool43- ET

From: Lisa Bennett

Sent:  Tuesday, July 27, 2010 2:08 PM

To: Marguerite MclLean

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Katie Ely; Connie Kummer; Elisabeth Draper; Ann Cole
Subject: RE: Docket No. 100143

No. Don'tlist their telephone numbers until | speak with them. Thanks for checking.

Lisa C. Bennett

Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL
850-413-6230

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 1:40 PM

To: Lisa Bennett

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Katie Ely; Lisa Bennett; Connie Kummer; Elisabeth Draper; Ann Cole
Subject: RE: Docket No. 100143

Lisa,

i entered as Don Morgan and Frank Balogh as interested persons in

Docket 100143-El.

I have also entered their phone numbers as indicated in the letter filed 5/19/10
(DN 04244-10).

Please let me know if you want the phone numbers listed as well.

thanks,
Marguerite.

From: Katie Ely

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 11:50 AM

To: Lisa Bennett; Connie Kummer; Elisabeth Draper; Ann Cole
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100143

Lisa,
This would be handled in the Documents Section.

Dorothy/Marguerite,
Please advise as to who 1s the best person to send these requests & include the interested persons below.

Thanks!

Katie Ely

Commission Deputy Clerk 1

Office of Commission Clerk - Scheduling and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6304

7/27/2010




Blank Page 2 of 2

Please note: Ilorida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to of from state officials regarding state husiness are
considered to be public records and will be made available 1o the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may he
subject to public disclosure.

From: Lisa Bennett

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 11:47 AM

To: Connie Kummer; Elisabeth Draper; Ann Cole; Katie Ely
Subject: Docket No. 100143

| see in Case Management that the consultants are not listed as interested persons on this docket. Piease include Don
Morgan, 8950 Penzance Bivd., Ft. Myers, Fl, 33912 and Frank Balogh,1639 Llewellyn Dr., Ft Myers, Fl 33801.

Please let me know if | need to do anything additional to include these individuals as interested persons.

Lisa C. Bennett

Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL
850-413-6230

7/27/2010
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FARTIES
Dorothy Menasco | QO - ©X

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Wednesday, May 12, 2010 12:20 PM
To: l.isa Bennett

Subject: RE: Docket 100143; DN 02829-10

Thank you too, Lisa. I have marked them as a party of record.

From: Lisa Bennett

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 11:36 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Docket 100143; DN 02825-10

Yes. They should. Thanks Dorothy.

Lisa C. Bennett

Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL
850-413-6230

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 10:23 AM
To: Lisa Bennett

Subject: Docket 100143; DN 02829-10

Hi Lisa,

I'm doing a little catch-up work. CLK received the document mentioned above on 4/15/10. FPL's Juno address
has been included as an interested person in the docket. Please advise if it should be marked as a party of
record. Thank you for your help.

Derothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Otfice of Commission Clerk
85p-413-6770

Piease note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
avaltable to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
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